No.F1.48-3290/2016(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department
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Dated Shimla-1, the ? U FEB 2070
From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) To:  CCF Mandi.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion of 1.21 hectare of forest land for the construction of road from
Kharsi to Dughal Kms. 0/00 to 2/003 within the jurisdiction of Nachan
Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh. lﬁ
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Please refer to your office Memo. No. 13855 dated 12.02.2020 on the subject

Memo,

cited above.

2 In Point No. 1, as per report of user agency/R.O. the proposed site for CA &
PCA is suitable for planting @ 1100 trees/ha in proposed site. In this regard, it is, informed
that a certificate from DFO concerned certifiying that proposed site for CA & PCA is
suitable for planting @ 1100 trees/ha in proposed site and the denisity is below 0.4 may be
submit to this office at the earlist please so that complete reply to the observations can be

furnished to Gol.
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Nodal Ofﬁcﬁm-APCCF(FCA)Q/
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla. <

Endst. No. Ft. 48-3290/2016(FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the 2 ﬂ FEB ?ﬁ'}f]
&
Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

1. DFO Nachan.
2. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Gohar, Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh.
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Nodal Ofﬁcer—cum-Agig.Pr.CCF (FCA) o YA
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1
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